
Subject FW: [EXT] RE: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh
From Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
To 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Date 2021-11-04 04:48



 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int] 

Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 2:42 pm

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh
 
Urgent my dear
 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 2:41 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh
 
Dear Khalida,
 
Please request for below information urgently regarding UCPO
 

CV
Since when he working with Polio?
Is he incharge of a the hospital as well as per FIR?
Any additional available details of UCPO

 
 
 
 
Regards,
 
Bilal
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 2:27 PM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh
 
dear Matthias,
 
due apology for wrong attachment.
 
Please find attached.
 
Best Regards,
 
khalida
 
F PARVEEN Kh lid
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dear Matthias,
 
kindly find attached a brief translation covering the whole main context.
 
Best Regards,
 
khalida
 
From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int> 

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:25 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh
 
Please translate.
 

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 11:18 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhamm
<ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; 'Nave
<naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh
 
Dear Ms. Khalida.
 
It is recommended to suspend UCPO Mr. Tariq Lodhi immediately on account of immoral activ
be suspended until the investigation is completed and a final decision is taken based on the fin
investigation. His FIR Copy is attached for information. WHO PO team is copied for informatio
action.
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 
Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 
 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int] 

Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 10:06 am

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhamm
<ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Incident Reported- Mr Tariq Lodhi- Sindh 
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be the course of action to handle this case.
 

It is reported that Mr Tariq Lodhi, UCPO UC 3, Saudabad, Malir Town has been arrested by Police 
been lodged against him.

 
He was accused of harassing a woman in favour of giving her a job.

 
The accused was arrested from 25 Bed – Hospital Malir.

 
Famous Private TV Channel presenter , Mr Iqrar ul Hassan, reportedly had video evidence against
UCPO. The show will be on air on Friday at 7:00 pm.

 
 
 
 
Best Regards,
 
khalida
 


